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'r Mr.,0..L. Farrar
"o

, Manager, Nuclear Regulat'ory.Sirv1ces'

' '' .

' Commonwealth ~ Edison Company 4
.

> Executive Towers West III s l

1400 Opus. Place,n Suite 500'
|

Downers Grove,'IL' 605,15
.

SUBJECT:
* ~

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING SECOND TEN YEAR
INSERVICE INSPECTION ^ PROGRAM - BYRON STATION (TAC NOS. M94830<

AND M94831) 1'

/

Dear Mr. Farrar:
A

On February 23, 1996, Commonwealth Edison Company submitted its second ten
year Inservice Inspection Program and associated Relief Requests. The
submittal requested that the results of the review of two Relief Requests
(12R-11 and 12R-12) be completed by July 1, 1996. During the course of our
review, we have identified the need for additional information regarding
Relief Request 12R-ll. Please provide the information requested in the-
enclosed Request for Additional Information (RAI) so that we may complete of
our review. This request has been discussed with your staff.

Sincerely,
i

Original signed by

George F. Dick, Jr., Sr. Project Manager i
Project Directorate III-2 ;

Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. STN 50-454, STN 50-455 !

Enclosure: RAI

cc w/ enc 1: see next page
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D. L. Farrar Byron Station ;

Commonwealth Edison Company Unit Nos. I and 2 |
1

cc:

Michael I. Miller, Esquire Chairman, Ogle County Board
Sidley and Austin Post Office Box 357
One First National Plaza Oregon, Illinois 61061
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Mrs. Phillip B. Johnson
Regional Administrator, Region III 1907 Stratford Lane
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Rockford, Illinois 61107
801 Warrenv111e Road
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 Attorney General |

500 South Second Street
Illinois Department of Springfield, Illinois 62701

Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety EIS Review Coordinator
1035 Outer Park Drive U.S. Environmental Protection Agency '

Springfield, Illinois 62704 77 W. Jackson Blvd.
'

Document Control Desk-Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company Commonwealth Edison Company
1400 Opus Place, Suite 400 Byron Station Manager
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 4450 North German Church Road !

lByron, Illinois 61010
Mr. William P. Poirier, Director
Westinghouse Electric Corpcration Kenneth Graesser, Site Vice President
Energy Systems Business Unit Byron Station !

Post Office Box 355, Bay 236 West Commonwealth Edison Station |

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230 4450 N. German Church Road
Byron, Illinois 61010

Gallo & Ross
1250 Eye St., N.W.
Suite 302
Washington, DC 20005

Howard A. Learner
Environmental law and Policy

Center of the Midwest
203 North LaSalle Street
Suite 1390
CMcago, Illinois 60601

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Byron Resident Inspectors Office
4448 North German Church Road
Byron, Illinois 61010-9750

Ms. Lorraine Creek
Rt. 1, Box 182
Manteno, Illinois 60950 |
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I* RE0 VEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

_SECOND TEN YEAR INSERVICE INSPECTION INTERVAL

COPMONWEALTH EDISON CONPANY

BYRON STATION. UNITS 1 AND 2

DOCKET N05. STN 50-454 AND STN 50-455

The licensee has requested relief from the requirements of IWA-5242(a) which
states that for systems borated for the purpose of controlling reactivity,
insulation shall be removed from pressure retaining bolted connections for
VT-2 visual examination. The licensee has an extensive program for addressing
boric acid leaks once detected. However, the proposed alternative may not
ensure that small leaks will be detected; thus, may not provide an acceptable
level of quality and safety. Other plants are removing insulation during
outages to perform direct visual examination for evidence of boric acid
leakage. This alternative is also contained in Code Case N-533. Has this
option been considered? Provide a discussion regarding this option or other
alternatives that will ensure the detection of small leaks in borated systems.

ENCLOSURE


